QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO CNSHQ08R006
QUESTION #1) I was checking to see when the solicitation would be due to your office?

ANSWER #1) Proposals are due on Friday, August 15, 2009 at 3:00 pm EST.

QUESTION #2) Will the history of the current contract administrative support services member fee be made available to prospective bidders?

ANSWER #2) NO, it will not.
QUESTION #3) What is the length of time on the contract for Seven Corners?

ANSWER #3) The period of performance of the Seven Corners contract is a one year base with four one-year option periods. (The base year was from 09/25/03 - 09/24/04 the option periods were on the same schedule in its appropriate year with option four ending on 09/24/08.
QUESTION #4) Do you have detailed claims experience for this group?

ANSWER #4) No, however, you should expect to receive 18,000 to 20,000 claims from approximately 5500 to 6500 individuals. The Corporation provides funds for payment of these claims
QUESTION #5) Does your present self funded plan offer stop loss and excess reinsurance?

ANSWER #5) NO, it does not.
QUESTION #6) What is your desired effective date of coverage?

ANSWER #6) The desired effective date is from the date of award through the end of the base year.

QUESTION #7) Section A, A.2., Issuing Office and A.3 Receipt of Proposals

If we are submitting our package via federal express delivery and not US Postal Service Express Mail, Do we label our proposal to be delivered DIRECTLY TO 8100 as is the case for hand carried proposals? 

ANSWER #7) Proposals that are delivered via federal express or any other commercial delivery company shall be delivered to 1201 New York Ave, NW, Suite 8100, Washington, DC 20525.

QUESTION #8) Section B.2 – Compensation

Section B.3. Incremental Funding states “the total amount allotted by the Government to this contract is $ ________________ The above allotment covers the period from:  ________________ through ______________________.”  

Is this something that that the vendors need to complete or is this area reserved for completion by the Corporation of National and Community Service?  If you wish the vendor to complete this section, can you provide more detail (i.e., are you asking us to provide estimated trend based on actuarial data of future claims costs).  

ANSWER #8) This is a contract clause that will be completed at time of award by the government.
QUESTION #9) Scope of Work – C.5.3.6
Number 5. Actuary services states “The contactor will provide professional actuary services for the purpose of estimating future health care costs and analyzing past costs.”

Are actuarial fees to be included as a line item in B.2. A Direct Cost or B.2.B. Administrative Support Services? In terms of determining our actuarial costs, can the Corporation for National and Community Service further detail the scope and frequency of actuarial services desired. 

ANSWER #9) These fees are to be included in B.2. A Direct Costs. We expect a fixed price for each report provided. There will be at least one request per year. We may ask for more but it is unlikely that there will be more than two requests per year. 

We expect the vendor to estimate the future claims costs based on experience. We will ask whether or not the actuary sees unusual items, issues for concern, or atypical circumstances that may affect costs.

